### Minutes of Llanasa Community Council Meeting Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> April 2025 at 7:15PM Danger Point

#### Attendees

Councillor Jenny Roberts, Councillor Ellen Harvey, County Councillor Gina Maddison, Councillor Stacey Taylor-Branson, Councillor Jane Hughes, Councillor Siobhan Cobb, Councillor Katie Beal and County Councillor Glyn Banks

#### Apologies

Councillor Elena Charlton-Fleming, Councillor Islwyn Luke, Councillor Jo Gilmore, Councillor Sian Braun and Councillor John Larner

## Meeting Commenced at 18:19pm

- 1. Gareth Owen and Matt Powell attended our meeting to deliver training.
- 2. Police Crime Commissioner Andy Dunbobbin attended the community council meeting. The councillors expressed their frustration at the lack of Police presents at community council meetings and in the ward. Councillors agreed unanimously that more Police presents across the ward would be highly beneficial.

Councillors discussed the speeding issue that is happening across the ward. PCC Andy Dunbobbin informed the council that as an individual you can make a request to your local council to request the road be observed.

**ONGOING** – PCC Andy Dunbobbin will bring the council's concerns to North Wales Police Chief Constable Amanda Blakeman about the placement of a paedophile. PCC Andy Dunbobbin will write to gosafe about the speeding and contact Clerk Lydia Harvey with an update within two weeks' time.

3. Welcoming new Councillors

Tonight we welcomed Stacey Taylor-Branson for Ffynnongroyw Ward and Siobhan Cobb for Axton Ward.

4. Apologies for absence

Councillor Elena Charlton-Fleming, Councillor Islwyn Luke, Councillor Jo Gilmore, Councillor Sian Braun and Councillor John Larner.

5. To confirm minutes of the Ordinary Meeting Held on Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> March 2025.

Minutes confirmed by Councillor Ellen Harvey and Councillor Dave Brown.

6. Matters arising from previous minutes

Clerk Lydia Harvey informed the council that the round robin agreed at the previous meeting only has three locations for now. Danger Point, Bryn Garth and Llanasa Village Hall.

7. Members Code of Conduct – Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest.

8. County Councillor's report

County Councillor Glyn Banks attended a waste seminar in Cardiff, to discuss the upcoming changes to the recycling system in Flintshire starting on 28<sup>th</sup> April 2025. The change of date for collection for 72% of households will be Friday however, 28% will be collected on Tuesday. Households will be sent a letter and calendar from Flintshire detailing their collection dates.

Flintshire have been allocated a new budget for the improvement of potholes.

County Councillor Gina Maddison will be doing a walk about down Shore Road towards the beach then up to Nant y Gro with Lee shown safety officers Monday 28<sup>th</sup> April 1pm.

Aunty May's Garden - several organisations have contacted to say they are interested in taking it on.

Spotting the first signs of Alzheimer's drop-in sessions with Sandra Donoghue.

Residents of Gwespyr have requested a lidded bin for Gwespyr Park as the current bin is being filled with dog waste bags and overflowing onto the floor. County Councillor Gina Maddison has contacted street scene.

Date Submitted	Reference	Location	Description	OUTCOME
8/4/25	ADV/000246/25	Mining Memorial, Coast Road, Ffynnongroyw, Holywell	Application for consent to display an advertisement of an illuminated single 900mm	No Objections

9. To confirm following planning applications:

	x 600mm interpretation panel.	

10. To submit the following accounts for payment

Рауее	Amount	Power
Engie	£	Highways Act 1980, s301
Lydia Harvey	£1347.28	LGA 1972, s112
H M Revenue & Customs	£304.54	LGA 1972, s112
A L Williams-Cooke	£610.00	LGA 1972, s112
Nest Pension	£178.52	LGA, 1972, S112
HSBS	£5.00	LGA, 1972, S112
Salix Loan Repayment	£3491.70	LGA, 1972, S112
MEGA Electrical	£1897.96	LGA, 1972, S112
Harold Smith Chartered Accountants	£16.80	GA, 1972, S112
M&M Pest Control	£135.00	LGA, 1972, S112
Gareth Banks	£170.00	LGA, 1972, S112
Audit Wales	£585.00	LGA, 1972, S112

# ANY OTHER BUSINESS

1. Councillor Ellen Harvey informed the council that the bench next to the bus top has been vandalised and broken.

**ONGOING –** Clerk has contacted Arfon to complete repairs.

2. Councillor Ellen Harvey informed the council that local businessman Lyndon Mulhearn has passed away.

**ONGOING** – Clerk Lydia Harvey has sent a letter of condolences to the family.

# Meeting Adjourned 21:30pm